


ITB-14-025-SLY – Plastic Can Liners. 

 

1. The solicitation does not address the mandatory minimum orders. Are there any? 

Answer: The minimum order for each line item is as follows: Line 1 – 500 cases, Line 2- 
500 cases, Line 3 – 1680 cases, Line 4 – 2000, Line 5 – 1500 cases. 

 

2. Section 4.0, Item #5, Paragraph 2 states “As this is a sheltered market solicitation, each 
Bidder must provide documentation regarding its SBE/MBE certification with the District, 
as indicated in Section1.14, Small/Micro Business Enterprise Program.  Failure to 
provide this documentation will deem the proposal non-responsive”. 

Answer: This ITB is not a “sheltered market solicitation”. The inclusion of the above 
statement is regretted and has been stricken.  

 

3. Are there any considerations for SMBE or Local Preference? 

Answer: Section 1.15 – Local Vendor Preference states in part that “The School Board 
of Miami-Dade County, Florida, adopted School Board Policy 6320.05, which gives local 
preference to businesses located in Miami-Dade County, Florida, when evaluating the 
lowest responsible, responsive bid or submittal for the purchase of goods and services, 
professional and construction-related services, in excess of $50,000 or the current 
formal bidding threshold set by Statute. The preference does not apply to goods or 
services exempted by Statute as reflected in School Board Policy 6320, or prohibited by 
Federal or State law, or other funding source restrictions. 
 
Please see the in detail the explanations given under Definition and Process of the same 
section. 
 
The bid is an open solicitation and is advertised to the general public.   
 

 
4. Can you let us know the manufacturers are for the approved brands? 

Answer: (1) Aluf Plastics. (2) Pitt Plastics. (3) Sigma Plastics. (4) Flex sol Packaging.  

 

5. Can you supply the award pricing and winning vendor(s) for each of the items? 

Answer: The awarded vendors and prices can be viewed on our website:  
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/, under Bid #061-NN06 – Plastic Can Liners. 

 

http://www.neola.com/miamidade-fl/search/policies/po6320.htm
http://procurement.dadeschools.net/


 

6. What is the color, exact size, thickness, brand name, case count, minimum order of the 
liners? 

Answer:  Kindly refer to Section 3.0 – Price Proposal. The answers to the above 
questions are supplied in detail under each item’s description. Kindly refer to Question 
No. 1 for the answer to the minimum order. 

 

7. How many warehouses are there? 

Answer: There is only one warehouse for the delivery of this commodity – Stores and 
Mail Distribution Department, which is located at 7001 SW 4 Street, Miami, Florida   
33144.   

 

8. Can we FedEx at our expense, a sample of each liner? 

Answer: You are advised to request a sample directly from the manufacturer (See 
question No. 4).  

 

9. If we are an “out of state” vendor, are we required to meet local occupational tax 
requirements? Are we required to be registered with the Florida Department of State, 
Division of Corporations before the bid opening, or can this be done after the award of 
the contract? 

Answer: You are required to meet the requirements of your state’s local occupational 
tax requirements.  You are also required to be registered with the Florida Department of 
State, Division of Corporations prior to the award of the contract.    

 

 

 

 

 




